ADAMS & RAFFERTY
ATTORNEYS AT Law
A Professional Association *
675 Massachusetts Avenue

Cambridge, MA 02139
James J. Rafferty, P.C. Telephone (617) 492-4100
Jraffertv@adamsrafferty.com Fax (617) 492-3131
March 8, 2018
Liza Paden
Cambridge Community Development
344 Broadway
Cambridge MA 02139
Re: 3-5 Linnaean Street
Planning Board Case # 329
Dear Ms. Paden:

Please accept this correspondence as a request by the Petitioner in the above-captioned
application to a 90-day extension of the time required for a public hearing on said Special Permit
application and the time required in Section 12.36.4 for the issuance of a decision. Additional
time is needed to allow the applicant’s landscape architect to explore a plan with the Department
of Public Works and the Community Development Department that would involve using a
portion of the green space of the lot along the Mass Ave edge to accommodate benches for

public use.

Please let me know if you require any additional information in order to act upon this
request.

Very truly yours

esl).

Cc: Steven Wolfberg, Willow Land Corporation

*not a partnership



